

KANE BLUST



VIDEO EDITOR/VFX SOUND DESIGN MUSIC

Las Vegas, NV
702-518-5812

SUMMARY

My formal training is in Video/Audio production, editing and digital media with over 15 years of experience in the Adobe Suite world. My focus is on video editing, VFX and music/sound design. I have worked on a variety of projects including feature films, trailers, music videos, documentaries and commercials.

SKILLS

PREMIERE PRO - 15+ YRS
AFTER EFFECTS - 10+YRS
DAVINCI RESOLVE - 2 YRS
ADOBE AUDITION - 6 YRS
LOGIC PRO - 6 YRS
CUBASE - 15 YRS
(currently learning Blender)

REFERENCES

Michael Su/Cinematographer
<https://www.facebook.com/michael.su.56884>

Neel Patel/CEO Patel Films
<https://www.facebook.com/Patel.Nilesh.P>

Massimiliano Cerchi/Film Maker,
Director
<https://www.facebook.com/massimiliano.cerchi>

Garo Setain/Film Maker Trailers
<https://www.facebook.com/garo.setian>

PORTFOLIO

FILM DEMO: <https://youtu.be/o4NANIZBP4Q>

VFX DEMO: <https://youtu.be/b-9abms2y2E>

MUSIC VIDEO: <https://youtu.be/lwcRYYjdShM>

MOVIE TRAILERS: <https://youtu.be/WsH0VES3Cxl>

WORK HISTORY

The ASYLUM, Burbank, CA. - Video Editor

(2022-Current)

- Edit feature films
- Sound design

PATEL FILMS, Las Vegas, NV. - Video Editor/VFX

(2021-Current)

- Edit feature films
- VFX using After Effects & Practical FX
- Sync audio
- Sound design

WG Films, Las Vegas, NV. - Video/Audio Production

(2018-2022)

- Edit Episodes for Lady Killer TV. (Showtime Commission)
- Deal directly with director to provide accurate customer service
- Music composition for the segments and introductions.
- Preliminary sound design.

EBuyhouse, Las Vegas, NV. - Video/Audio Production

(2018-2019)

- Write, produce, edit and animate TV commercials, Online marketing and, social media.
- Client interaction to bring clients visions to life.
- Project management experience in all areas of video/audio production and implementation.

EDUCATION

Columbia College, Chicago IL. B.A. in video & film production.

Continuing courses in video/audio production via Master Class, and constantly updating my skills in DaVinci, Adobe, Blender and Logic Pro.

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

Band - Music Composition

(1991 - Present)

- Write, compose, sing. I work with my band globally, my guitarist is in Chicago, my bass player is in Croatia and my drummer is in Madrid, Spain. We compose songs for film and credits.

FIND ME HERE

Email: KaneBlust@gmail.com

Web: www.KaneBlust.Com

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/kane.kaniack>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kane-blust/>